To: MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade S2
Cc: T 3/2 Infantry Brigade JAG
Subject: RE: detainee locations

My opinion: .
This is a legal issue too, need to include the SJA. If the ING take 3 detainee
after the 30th, they need to turn them over to the 1ZP. They do not have
arrest authority. | think this is going to be an issue since there is some
friction between the two organizations. If we are supporting the ING on a
raid(which | really don't think the ING should have the authority to conduct
raids without the police) and the target is someone we want, obviously we
can take them to our facility. If they do their own raid (again, don't believe
they should be authorized, but as long as they have a warrant and probable
cause) and capture someone we want, that person would still go to the I1ZP
and then we can pick them up from them if we want them. They will not be
allowed to have their own detention facility - that sets them up to be the
nation's secret police.

MAT
MP Planner, ¢

sbct1.army.smillmil

From: q D. MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade Provost
Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2004 7:15 PM

----- Original 2ge-._

From: MA) 3/2 Infantry Brigade S2

Sent: 6, 2004 6:36 PM

To: MNB-N) C2 0IC :

Cc: MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade Provost;_MAJ (MNB-N) DEP QIC
Subject:

Sir - these sorts of questions are starting to come up. Do you know ?

----- Original

From: SFC 1/23 Infantry Battalion S2 NCOIC

Sent: e 26, 2004 3:25 PM

To: CPT 3/2 Infantry Brigade S2 Battle Captain

Cc: MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade S2; hcm 209 MI  Analysis
Subject: detainee locations

The question came up about when the ICDC/ING conduct raids, where will they take any
detainee's? We understand we will be “right seat riding" them untill til end pf the month, but
after the 1st where will they send their captured targets?? What sort of processes and/or
paper work will they have? Are they going to be using any of our facilities or are we just
overseeing all they do??
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